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- Pre-inspection SHC6183E, SLX9073L & SHF766Y ON 06.12.18
From: Chin, Lee-Ying
To: assignments, admin-a@lkkauto.com
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY
Sent: 1/2/2019 10:27:59 AM
Attachments: 31122018090024-0001.pdf

Hi LKK, 
 
Kindly assist to survey. 
 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best Regards 
Lee Ying, Chin 
AIG 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg  
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Goh Wee Dek [mailto:weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 9:10 AM 
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey 
Cc: Gary Shi; Vincent Chua 
Subject: Pre-inspection SHC6183E, SLX9073L & SHF766Y ON 06.12.18 
 
Dear All 
 
We refer to the above mentioned. 
 
Kindly arrange survey on 02.01.2019, after 11am. 
 
Regards 
  
Goh Wee Dek 
Assistant Claims Manager 
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
  
Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443 
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 068 | DID:  6544 6682  | Fax: 6214 1511 Visit us at: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.premiertaxi.com.sg&d=DwIGaQ&c=kn4_INW_mBCDHV_xJEVJk
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